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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chaijrman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Docket No. 050701-TI Date Docketed: 10/04/2005 Title: Compliance investigation of Norstan Network Services, Inc.,
IXC Registration No. TI052, for apparent violation of Section
364.336, F.S.
Company: Norstan Network Services, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
()" indicates OPR) [ x ] x | 1 x ] 1 | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); Al0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Isler Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 11/22/2005 { 01/12/2006
2. Agenda 12/06/2005 01/24/2006
3. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation 12/27/2005 | 02/13/2006
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the identical panel decides the case.
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Matilda Sanders 0 I 0 ?-) - «k/}‘ 6

From: LaSandra Givens £

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2006 4:30 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/10/2006 4:25:00 PM

050620-TX, 050621-TX, 050628-TX 0506200R.KS.DOC

050675-TC 0506750R.KS.DOC

( 050701-T1)050744-TI 0507010OR.KS.DOC

050706-Tl 0507060R.KS.DOC

ORDERS APPROVING SETTLEMENTS
PLEASE DON'T ISSUE UNTIL MONDAY, FEBRUARY 13.

THANKS

pb58H-0t




